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————— Original Message--- .-

From: David Grace Emailto:David.Grace@cgw.com.au]
Sent: Menday, 10 Novemher 20608 5:20 PM

To: Malcolm Tuttle

Subject: ppa

‘:]l

Please find attached. 1 await Your responge.
Regards
Davigd

*hk ok okow ko

This emai] message and enclosures are confidential, may contain legally privileged
information ang are intended 8olely for the nameq addresses(s), 1r You receive thig
email in Error, please notify the sender by return email and delete 13 coples of this
message from your computer natwork, Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure,
copying, distribution Or publication of this message &nd enclosures is prohibited,

Cooper Grace Ward and thejr employees do not Tepresent that thig transmission ig free
from viruses or other defects ang you should see it ag your responsibility to c¢heck
for viruses ang defects. Cooper Grace Ward disclaims any liability to any person for

loss ang damage resulting {directly or indirectly} from the receipt of electronic mail
(including enclosures) .

—————
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Our Ref: DJG 10066435

10 Mavember 2008
Mr Matcolm Tuttle
Chief Operations Manager

Queensland Racing

By Email: mtutle@queeastandracing.com.au Fax

Dear Malcolm

Queensland Racing

Frefer to our meeting on November 4 and in particular to our telephone discussion with Mr Dick
Mclilwain of Tattersafts Group Limited.

fattach a draft letier to him following our discussion and confirming what he said. Could you please
advisa if you agree with its terms and we will send it to him.

For the sake of expediency, could Kearra advise of an email address so that we may send it by
email and then post the original.

Yaours faithfully
COOQPER GRACE WARD

rd
David Grace
Pariner
Cirect Ph (61-7) 3231 242
Direct Fax (61-7) 3231 8421
Email david.grace@cgw.com.au DJG13066435 2331924v1

This efectronic transmission {fand any following pages) is confidential, may contain tegally privileged informalion and is
intended solely for the named addressee. If you receive this document in emror, please destroy i and advise the sander.

RQL.103.001.2350




LAWYERS

Our Raf: D5 10066435

10 Movember 2008

Mr Dick Melilwain

Chief Execulive Officer

Taltersalls Group Ltd

Locked Bag 888 ML
ST KILDA ROAD CENTRAL VIC B00S Far

Deaar Sir

Qld Racing Lid - Product and Program Agresment

We refar to our telephone discussion with you on 3 November and our further discussion, including
Mr Malcolm Tuttie of Queensland Racing Lid en 4 Novembar 2008,

We confirm lhat we discussed Clause 7.5(c) of Product and Program Agreement {PPA)} and we
confirm that we agreed with your view that such clausa refers to e provision of the Queenstand
Racing Calendar and the Queeansland Racing Program to persons spacified in Schedule 4.

We note your comments that the adjustment provisions of 7.5(c) have a carve out provision for the
reciprocal supply of information (reciprocal in the context of the praclice that occurred at the time of
signing of the agreeraent in May 1999).

We further note your conunent that i Unilab was requested to consent to the supply of information
for a consideration or benefit, it was not the Intention of the agreement that there be a provision for

T N L T I N I S,

double i dinning and That Voo f consent to 1he provican nf Aol PO T .
double dipping and that you would consent ia tha peovision of Australian Racing Information even i

gm(guja consideration or benefit was fo be directly or indirectly received by Queensiand Racing Lid, o
Praduct Co.

We further note your support that race day legislation be introduced inio Queensland as soon as
possible and your general support that Queensland Racing charge as provided for in the draft
lagistalion

Wae thank you for your time to discuss these matiers.

Yours failbiully
COOPER GRACE WARD

David Grace

Partnar

Direct Ph {61-7) 3231 2421

Direct Fax (64-7) 3231 8421

Email david.grace@cow.com.au DIG10066435 23318611

RQL.103.001.2351




David Grace

From. , Malcoim Tuttie {mlut!ie@queenslandracing.com.au}
Sent; Tuesday, 11 November 2008 8:59 AM

To: David Grace

Ce: kearra Christensen

Subject: RE: PPA

David

OK to go.

Kearra pls provide email address as requested,

Tks mal,







